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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2015 8:43 AM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: *  * The Newest Tucson Showroom Update is Online! *  *

 
 

 
 

The New Tucson 2015 Showroom Update! 
 

Tucson Showroom #7 is now online and this very exciting update introduces 

the largest offering of new specimens from the Tucson Show. I hope everyone 

enjoys the beautiful minerals while adding some to your personal collection. 

Offers are always very welcome and here's a look at what's in this update....  
 

* One of the finest crystalline Native Silvers from Michigan * 

* Gorgeous new Calcites from the Calcite Suite * 

*Very rare Amethyst with Rhodochrosite from the Broken Hill Mine * 

* UNIQUE specimen of gemmy Aquamarine crystals with a matrix arch! * 

* Large plate of Calcite with Fluorite from the Ross Lillie Collection * 

* Exceptional plate of Arsenian Pyromorphite from the Bunker Hill Mine * 

* Exceptional specimen of Native Leaf Gold from Rosia Montana * 

* Blue Barite crystals on Calcite from Morocco * 

* Lovely cluster of Aquamarine crystals on Microcline * 

* RARE! Copper crystals on Copper dendrites from the Empire Mine  * 

* Nearly pristine Scheelite on yellow Muscovite from Pingwu *  
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* Andradrite Garnets on matrix from Stanley Butte, Arizona * 

* Gorgeous IL plate of yellow Barite crystals with Calcite on Fluorite  * 

* Large Emerald crystals on Schist from Afghanistan * 

* Cabinet plate of green Wavellite from Mauldin Mt., Arkansas * 

* Amazing Native Wire Silver from Pribram * 

* Gemmy Golden Calcites inside a fossilized Clam Shell from Florida * 

* Gorgeous and quite large pink Morganite on Quartz from Afghanistan * 

* Native Sulfur crystals on Aragonite from the Racalmuto Mine * 

* Large cabinet Native Copper dendrites with Cuprite from the Ray Mine * 

* Fine specimen of dendritic Native Silver from Batopilas * 

* Cabinet specimen of Titanite crystals from Pakistan * 

* Golden Calcite crystal perched on Sphalerite from the Elmwood Mine * 

* Classic specimen of Malachite stalactites on Quartz from Mapimi * 
 

And much more! Something for everyone! 
   

Tucson 2015 Showroom #7 
  

* Thanks again for making us your choice for the Finest 

Minerals * 
 

 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~   

A New Tucson Mineral Auction Opens Soon!  

  

 * New Specimens from the Show and Showrooms at Wholesale Opening Bids * 

 

To Visit the Earlier Tucson 2015 Showrooms, Please Use this Link! 

  

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

 

 

 
 

 

Forward email 
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